Keck:Wood

COLLABORATION BY DESIGN
June 2, 2023

Danny Roberts

City Manager

City of Loganville, Georgia

Sent via email: droberts@loganville-ga.gov

Re:  Fee Proposal — Professional Surveying Services
Concept Phase Services for the US 78 Operational Improvements Project

Dear Mr. Roberts:

As requested, please see the proposal to perform the Surveying services for the US 78 Operational
Improvements Project within the City of Loganville, Georgia. Keck & Wood, Inc. (The “Engineer”) appreciates
the opportunity to provide the City of Loganville with professional surveying services through our subconsultant,
Rochester, for this project.

This project will provide a raised median and other operational improvements along the US 78 corridor, from
Logan Drive to Main Street. This project will coordinate with the improvements currently under design along US
78 and Main Street.

This project will follow GDOT’s PDP process in order to conform to the requirements of the federal funding.
The services to be completed at this time are surveying.

Scope of Services
Keck & Wood will provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary through our subconsultant, Rochester,
to assist the City of Loganville in completing the tasks as described herein:

Survey Database
« Existing Conditions provided in OpenRoads meeting GDOT survey requirements
e Property Database

The project deliverables will consist of the following:
« Survey Database

Assumptions:
« Services or tasks not specifically outlined above are excluded
» Existing size, depth, etc. of utilities
« Tree locations
« Staking of centerline or right-of-way

Schedule
Rochester has determined that the concept phase can be completed within six (6) weeks after notice to proceed.

Compensation

Compensation for work performed shall be according to the fees noted. Once per month during the existence
of this contract, the Engineer shall submit to the City of Loganville an invoice for payment based on percent
complete of the work performed for the Project through the invoice period. Should additional services be
necessary, we will notify the City of Loganville in advance. Our proposed fees are as follows:
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Total ComPensSation.......cc..ouiiiiiiii s r s e s $34,000.00 lump sum

Any service outside those outlined in this proposal can be performed by Rochester by a separate proposal.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, don’t hesitate to contact me at 678-417-4015. We
appreciate the opportunity to work with the City of Loganville on this project.

Sincerely, ACCEPTED by CITY OF LOGANVILLE
/Z/ /77 b This day of , 2023.
By:
Rob Jacquette, PE, PTOE Title:

Vice President of Operations



